# CLYDE TOWNSHIP ANNUAL MEETING OF JUNE 27, 2020

Meeting called to order at 10:00 a.m.

Pledge

Head Count 8 at 9:55 a.m.

Head Count 11 at 10:00 a.m.

Supervisor Manoleas explained what the annual meeting is all about. Which it is a meeting for the electors to decide the salaries of the elected officials. Since this is an election year the salary can be reduced. The Supervisor will allow Public Comment now and at the end of the meeting.

Motion by Debbie Manoleas support from Chuck Raski to approve the annual minutes of 2019 with corrections. Yeas: 11 Nays: 0 Motion carried.

## STATE OF THE TOWNSHIP ADDRESS

Supervisor Manoleas stated the purchase of Engine 1 for the Fire Department. Also the new sign out front of the Township Hall. The Township is doing Wadhams Road using the Local Road Funding Assistance Program from the County Road Commission. Abbottsford Road was done by the County, just recently. Culvert work in the Ponderosa sub-division is still being done. Also with a just recent rain, it brought out a drainage problem in the area of Krafft Road and North Road, along with Wadhams Road. He has already discussed this with the Road Commission. He also reported that the Township almost has a completed water realibility study. He wants to accoumplish this water topic because this is his last run and he will give a major push to this topic.

Clerk Turner added a part time general secretary resigned. Hired a new gal Miranda to the office staff. She is working out very well. The Township signed a 2 year contract with the Assessor. Amended and restated Water Ordinance #49 and #51 so that is easier to read. Also the Planning Commission developed a Noise Ordinance #74. Township also got a new credit card. Township Board appointed members to various boards and committees. Also the Township has started efforts for a Civil War Vets Memorial.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT-**None at this time.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Supervisor Manoleas announced that the wages for the elected officials can be decreased since this is an election year.

- ❖ Motion by Mike McGriff support from Bonnie DeShon to approve \$25,000.00 for the Supervisor's wage for the fiscal year of 2020-2021. Yeas: 11 Nays: 0 Motion carried.
- ❖ Motion by Mike McGriff support from Bonnie DeShon to approve \$25,000.00 for the Clerk's wage for the fiscal year of 2020-2021. Yeas: 11 Nays: 0 Motion carried.
- ❖ Motion by Debbie Manoleas support from Sue Sniegocki to approve \$25,000.00 for the Treasurer's wage for the fiscal year of 2020-2021. Yeas: 11 Nays: 0 Motion carried.
- ❖ Motion by Mike McGriff support from Debbie Manoleas to approve \$5,000.00 for the Trustee's (each) wage for the fiscal year 2020-2021. Yeas: 11 Nays: 0 Motion carried.

### **Public Comment**

Sue Sniegocki stated that she like the new Township Hall. Chuck Raske asked if the Township Hall is now open. Yes, it is.

Ernie thanked Debbie for the flowers out front of the Hall.

Miek McGriff mentioned about the parking where the pickleball people park. It seems that the pickleball people ushed a skate boarder off the asphalt at Jake's Park. Then it was discussed that the pickleball people would like to see two more pickleball courts added. If this happens for surse the Township will have to expand the parking area.

Debbie Manoleas mentioned that the lawn care at the Township Hall and at the cemeteries is really good.

Supervisor Manaoleas mentioned that he took care of the gravel in the parking lot up at the Historical Society Building.

Franz Neruda mentioned that the cutting of the grass up at Bill Bearss Park could be better if the soccer nets were removed. Get the soccer people to pull up the stakes so the nets can be removed. The DPW nor the Township does not want the liability of destroying the nets.

❖ Motion by Supervisor Manoleas support from Clerk Turner to adjourn meeting. Yeas: 11 Nays: 0 Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 10:23 a.m.